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APPENDIX I 

IRB Approval Letter 

From: "Christy Lusareta" <noreply@axiommentor.com> 
Date: Jan 21, 2014 3:40 PM 
Subject: Expedited Review Approved by Chair - IRB ID: 228 
To: <kcconner@usfca.edu> 
 

 

IRBPHS - Approval Notification 

 

To: Kristin Conner 
From: Terence Patterson, IRB Chair 

Subject: Protocol #228 
Date: 01/21/2014 

The Institutional Review Board for the Protection of Human Subjects (IRBPHS) at 
the University of San Francisco (USF) has reviewed your request for human subjects 
approval regarding your study.  

Your research (IRB Protocol #228) with the project title AN EXPLORATORY 
ASSESSMENT OF THE EXPECTATIONS, PERCEPTIONS, AND EXPERIENCES 
OF UNDERGRADUATE STUDENTS WHO PARTICIPATED IN AN ALUMNI 
MENTORING PROGRAM has been approved by the IRB Chair under the rules for 
expedited review on01/21/2014.  

Any modifications, adverse reactions or complications must be reported using a 
modification application to the IRBPHS within ten (10) working days.  

If you have any questions, please contact the IRBPHS via email 
at IRBPHS@usfca.edu. Please include the Protocol number assigned to your application 
in your correspondence. 

On behalf of the IRBPHS committee, I wish you much success in your research. 

Sincerely, 

Terence Patterson, 
Chair, Institutional Review Board for the Protection of Human Subjects 
IRBPHS - Univeristy of San Francisco 
IRBPHS@usfca.edu 
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